
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING 
Meeting Rooms A and B, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho 

Thursday, September 24, 2020 at 4:30 PM 

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Meridian. Anyone desiring accommodation for 
disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting. 

Agenda 

VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS 

Limited seating is available at City Hall Consider joining the meeting virtually: 

 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87467496263 

Or join by phone: 1-669-900-6833 
Webinar ID: 874 6749 6263  

ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE 

____ Blaine Johnston, President  ____ Josh Evarts, Vice President 

____ Jacy Nary     ____ Dawn Cronk 

____ Donna Lusignan    ____ Jody Ault                                            

____ Brian Fitzgerald    ____ Jessica Perreault, City Council Ex-Officio 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES [ACTION ITEM] 

1. Minutes from August 2020 Regular Meeting 

NEW BUSINESS [ACTION ITEMS] 

2. Approve Financial Report from August 2020 

3. Approve Payment for Hull Film Virtual Tours 

REPORTS [ACTION ITEM] 

4. Commissioner Training from the NAPC Forum 

5. Update: Managing the Historic Preservation Facebook Group 

6. Announcement: Past Forward Conference October 2020 

FUTURE MEETING TOPICS / DISCUSSION 

NEXT MEETING: October 22, 2020 

1



ADJOURNMENT 

2



 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING 
City Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho 

Thursday, August 27, 2020 at 4:30 PM 

MINUTES 

VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS 

Limited seating is available at City Hall Consider joining the meeting virtually: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81398847100 

To call  in: 1-669-900-6833 
Webinar ID:813 9884 7100 

ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE 

_x___ Blaine Johnston, President  ____ Josh Evarts, Vice President 

_x___ Jacy Nary    ____ Dawn Cronk 

____ Donna Lusignan    _x___ Jody Ault                                            

_x___ Brian Fitzgerald   ____ Jessica Perreault, City Council Ex-Officio 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

J. Nary made motion to adopt the agenda, seconded by J. Ault. 
All ayes 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES [ACTION ITEM] 

1. Approval of Minutes from July Regular Meeting 
J. Nary made motion to approve the minutes, seconded by J. Ault. 
All ayes 

NEW BUSINESS [ACTION ITEMS] 

2. Approval of Monthly Financial Statement 

J. Nary asked about the brochures and kiosk payments, A. Belnap clarified that the 
brochure invoices have been processed and will show up on the September 
financial statement and the kiosk has not been ordered. 
J. Nary made motion to approve the monthly financial statement, seconded by J. 
Ault 
All ayes 

3

Item 1.



OLD BUSINESS [ACTION ITEMS] 

3. Facebook Group Training by Shandy Lam 

S. Lam presented a training on the new Historic Preservation Facebook Group, 
covering topics including how to join the group, regularity and content posting, 
how to invite others to join the group. 
  
J. Nary requested that ‘Idaho’ be included in the description of the group to avoid 
confusion with other cities named Meridian. 
 
The Commission also discussed hashtags with Shandy. Shandy recommended that 
the Commission builds up content in the group, then push a campaign to invite 
people to join the group. 
 

4. Create an Action Plan for Generating Content for Facebook Group 

B. Johnston will reach out to J. Evarts, J. Nary, B. Fitzgerald to form a subcommittee 
to discuss content creating and the timeline for the Facebook Group. 
 

5. Discuss Historic Walking Tour Panel Design 

The Commission reviewed the image created by Bryce Andrews and did not have 
any feedback. J. Nary asked to double check that the silhouette image of the 
walking family is not used in any other City publications.  

REPORTS [ACTION ITEM] 

6. Update: Hull Film Speedway Project 

Brandon Hull should be finishing the Meridian Speedway and City Hall project by 
the end of next month. 

7. Update: Hull Film Master Agreement 

Brandon Hull is preparing to submit his qualifications for the Master Agreement. 
Then the Finance Department will create the Master Agreement based on those 
qualifications. 

8. Update: National Historic Registry Speedway Project 

A. Belnap and Barbara Bauer from TAG Historical Research have struggled to 
connect with the Speedway Manager. B. Johnston will ask J. Evarts if he has 
additional contact information for the manager.  

9. Update: Adding Meridian History to Boise State's World Museum 

B. Fitzgerald reported that the museum is still creating the digital formatting and is 
not ready for submissions yet. The Commission will check back in January 2021. 

10. Brief review of the NAPC Forum from the Commissioners who participated 

The commissioners who attended the conference will get together to discuss their 
insights and prepare a training for the rest of the Commission.  

NEXT MEETING: September 24, 2020 

4

Item 1.



ADJOURNMENT 

J. Nary made motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by B. Fitzgerald 

All ayes 

5

Item 1.



Historical Society budget for misc expenses 300.00$                     -$                   -$                             300.00$               

AGENCY / VENDOR

Effective 

Date DESCRIPTION FY2020 BUDGET

FY2020 

REVENUES

FY2020 

EXPENDITURES

Available 

Budget

Budget 10/1/2019 Budget for Training 580.00$                       300.00$                        280.00$                 

Budget 10/1/2019 Budget for Supplies 200.00$                       -$                                       200.00$                 

Budget 10/1/2019 Budget for Memberships 420.00$                       150.00$                        270.00$                 

Budget 10/1/2019 Budget for Printing/Promotional 1,000.00$                    1,000.00$                     -$                       

Budget 10/1/2019 Budget for Continuing Education Program 700.00$                       296.00$                        404.00$                 

Budget 10/1/2019 Budget for Student Initiative 150.00$                       -$                              150.00$                 

Budget 10/1/2019 Budget for Consulting/Photography Services 10,050.00$                 2,065.45$                     7,984.55$              

Budget 10/1/2019 Budget for Historic Walking Tour App Maintenance 1,000.00$                    500.00$              1,000.00$                     -$                       

Historic Preservation 14,100.00$                500.00$             4,811.45$                   9,288.55$            

TOTALS 14,400.00$          500.00$        4,811.45$             9,088.55$       

500 4811.45 GL balance 8/31/2020

6

Item 2.



Effective Date Transaction Description ID Amount

11/21/2019 Virtual 3D Tour MPC/Black Cat Farm HULLFILM, LLC 2,000.00

2/5/2020 #36670, Workers Comp Payroll Premium 10/1/19-

1/1/20 - Photos of Black Cat Mint Farm

IDAHO STATE 

INSURANCE FUND

65.45

2/25/2020 Historic Walking Tour Subscription Renewal 4/1/20-

4/1/21

ONCELL SYSTEMS INC 1,000.00

4/30/2020 MC Parks #4 4/30/20 Statement - 4/10/20, National 

Alliance of Preservation Commissions; HPC annual 

membership dues 4/10/20-4/30/21

MASTERCARD 150.00

7/31/2020 VISA-EVENT  NAPC FORUM-  registration to attend 

NAPC Virtual Form 8/3-8/9/20 for D Lusignan

100.00

7/31/2020 VISA-EVENT  NAPC FORUM-  registration to attend 

NAPC Virtual Form 8/3-8/9/20 for J Ault

100.00

7/31/2020 VISA-EVENT  NAPC FORUM-  registration to attend 

NAPC Virtual Form 8/3-8/9/20 for B Johnston

100.00

8/2/2020 Historical Society Walking Tour guides - qty 1000 MODERN PRINTERS 1,000.00

8/2/2020 Historical Society Walking Tour guides - qty 1000 MODERN PRINTERS 296.00

4,811.45 

4,811.45 

GL 

balance 

8/31/20

0.00

7

Item 2.



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR

MERIDIAN HISTORICAL VIRTUAL TOUR PHOTOS

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR MERIDIAN HISTORICAL

VIRTUAL TOUR PHOTOS (" Agreement") is made this 7th day of July, 2020 " Effective

Date"), by and between the City of Meridian, a municipal corporation organized under the laws
of the State of Idaho (" City"), and Brandon L. Hull/ Hull Film, LLC, an individual whose address

is 1303 E. Portobello Ct., Eagle, Idaho, 83616 (" Contractor").  ( City and Contractor may
hereinafter be collectively referred to as " Parties.")

WHEREAS, City desires that the public experience the history of Meridian with an
immersive virtual tour, and to that end, solicited proposals for a series of Panoramic 360- degree
photos and large format stills to be used in the Meridian Virtual Tour digital app, print brochure,
and other uses (" Project");

WHEREAS, Contractor proposed to produce panoramic, 360- degree photos and large-
format still photos, at two locations of historic value, in the city of Meridian, which proposal is
attached here as Exhibit A (" Proposal");

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which is hereby acknowledged and agreed, and in consideration of the mutual promises and
covenants herein contained, the Parties agree as follows:

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Contractor shall produce, and deliver to City, (7) panoramic, 360-degree photographs and
12) large format still photographs as described in Proposal, including, specifically: (3)

panoramic 360- degree photographs and( 6) large- format still photographs at the City
Hall/Creamery tour site, located at 33 E. Broadway Avenue, Meridian, Idaho (" Site A"), plus

4) panoramic, 360-degree photographs and( 6) large- format still photographs at the Meridian
Speedway tour site, located at 335 S. Main Street, in Meridian, Idaho (" Site B").  All

photographs produced by Contractor under this Agreement may hereinafter be referred to as
Deliverables."

II.       COMPENSATION.

A.  Total amount. The total payment to Contractor for Deliverables and all related services
provided under this Agreement shall be four thousand, seven hundred dollars

4, 700. 00).  This amount shall constitute full compensation for any and all
conceptualization, pre-production planning, travel, materials, production time, and use of
the final product, as well as all use rights and copyrights.

B.  Method of payment. Within seven( 7) days of delivery, Contractor shall provide an
invoice for Deliverables, which City shall pay within thirty( 30) days of receipt.  City
shall not withhold any federal or state income taxes or Social Security tax from any
payment made by City to Contractor under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT— HISTORIC SITE PHOTOGRAPHS PAGE I

Meridian City Council Meeting Agenda July 7, 2020— Page 459 of 814

8

Item 3.



Payment of all taxes and other assessments on such sums shall be the sole responsibility
of Contractor.

III.     TIME OF PERFORMANCE.

A.  Timeline. Contractor shall deliver Deliverables to City by 5: 00 p. m. on Friday, August
21, 2020.

B.  Time of the essence.  The Parties acknowledge that services provided under this
Agreement shall be performed in a timely manner.  The Parties acknowledge and agree
that time is strictly of the essence with respect to this Agreement, and that the failure to
timely perform any of the obligations hereunder shall constitute a breach of, and a default
under, this Agreement by the party so failing to perform.

IV.     CREATION, INTEGRITY, AND OWNERSHIP OF PROJECT.

A. Waiver and relinquishment of rights. Contractor shall, and hereby does, expressly
waive any and all right, title, or interest in the Deliverables and/ or Project.  Contractor
understands that this waiver shall include waivers of the rights of reproduction,

adaptation, publication, and display, except as otherwise permitted by this Agreement.
Contractor agrees to relinquish any and all rights, title, and interest in the Deliverables
developed in connection with this Agreement, and hereby expressly waives any rights
Contractor has or may have to the Deliverables or Project, including, but not limited to,
the rights afforded Contractors under the Copyright Act of 1976 and the Visual Arts

Rights Act of 1990, Title 17 U. S. C. §§ 101 et seq. Contractor understands and agrees that
the right of attribution and integrity, as specifically set forth in 17 U.S. C. § 106A, are

hereby expressly waived except as otherwise provided herein. Under 17 U.S. C. § 201( b),

City is the author of the Project and therefore owns all of rights comprised in the
copyright. Further, to the extent that the provisions of this Agreement differ with the
Copyright Act of 1976 and Visual Arts Rights Act of 1990, the provisions of this
Agreement will govern and any such differences in the rights and duties created
thereunder are expressly waived.

B.  Exclusivity. Contractor warrants and represents that the Deliverables produced pursuant
to this Agreement have never heretofore been designed, created, published, or copied and
that Contractor is the sole creator and owner of all rights in the Deliverables.

C.  Ownership. Upon Contractor' s delivery of the Deliverables, the Deliverables shall be
owned by City.

D.  No copyright. Contractor shall not make any claim to the copyright of the Deliverables
or Project.

E.  Contractor' s Copies of Deliverables.  Contractor may retain reduced quality versions of
the Deliverables as Contractor may desire for marketing, educational and public
information purposes. Where practicable, Contractor shall acknowledge on each such

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT- HISTORIC SITE PHOTOGRAPHS PAGE 2

Meridian City Council Meeting Agenda July 7, 2020— Page 460 of 814

9

Item 3.



reproduction the URL of the Project, provided that reproductions shall not be identified
as or represented to be the finished Project.

F.  Subcontracting or assignment of obligations. Contractor shall not subcontract or assign
any of Contractor' s obligations under this Agreement that require or that may require
Contractor' s creative talent or expertise. Contractor may subcontract or assign
obligations that do not require Contractor' s creative talent or expertise, including, but not
limited to, such obligations as editing or retouching Deliverables, and other obligations as
outlined in Contractor' s proposal as set forth in Exhibit A. Any and all subcontractors or
assignees shall be bound by all the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

V.       INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER, AND INSURANCE.

A.  Indemnification.  Contractor shall indemnify, save, and hold harmless the City and any
and all of its employees, agents, volunteers, and/ or elected officials from any and all
losses, claims, and judgments for damages or injury to persons or property, and from any
and all losses and expenses caused or incurred by Contractor or Contractor' s servants,
agents, employees, guests, and/ or business invitees, occurring before City' s Final
Acceptance of the Project.

B.  Waiver. Contractor waives any and all claims and recourse against City, including the
right of contribution for loss and damage to persons or property arising from, growing out
of, or in any way connected with or incident to Contractor' s performance of this
Agreement, whether such loss or damage may be attributable to known or unknown
conditions, except for liability arising out of concurrent or sole negligence of City or its
officers, agents or employees.

C. Insurance to be obtained by Contractor. Contractor acknowledges and understands
that City shall not provide insurance or benefit coverage of any kind for injury, death, or
illness related to Contractor' s provision of services under this Agreement. Contractor
shall obtain and shall maintain, at Contractor' s own expense, insurance in an amount

necessary to insure Contractor' s insurable interests.

VI.     TERMINATION.

A.  Termination for cause. If City determines that Contractor has failed to comply with any
term or condition of this Agreement, violated any of the covenants, agreements, and/or
stipulations of this Agreement, falsified any record or document required to be prepared
under this Agreement, engaged in fraud, dishonesty, or any other act of misconduct in the
performance of this Agreement; or if either Party willfully or negligently defaults in, or
fails to fulfill, its material obligations under this Agreement; the other Party shall have
the right to terminate the Agreement by giving written notice to the defaulting party of its
intent to terminate, and shall specify the grounds for termination.  The defaulting party
shall have thirty( 30) days after receipt of such notice to cure the default.  If the default is

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT— HISTORIC SITE PHOTOGRAPHS PAGE 3

Meridian City Council Meeting Agenda July 7, 2020— Page 461 of 814

10

Item 3.



not cured within such period, this Agreement shall be terminated upon mailing of written
notice of such termination by the terminating party.

1.  Default by City. In the event of termination for non-performance or default by City,
City shall compensate Contractor for work actually delivered by Contractor prior to
the date of written notice of termination and any verified additional services and
materials actually performed or supplied prior to the date of written notice of
termination, less payments of compensation previously made, not to exceed the total
amount of compensation allowed hereunder.

2.  Default by Contractor. In the event of termination for non- performance or default
by Contractor, all finished and unfinished photographs and/or any and all other work
products prepared and submitted or prepared for submission under this Agreement
shall, at City' s option, become City' s property. Notwithstanding this provision,
Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability for damages sustained by City
attributable to Contractor' s default or breach of this Agreement.  City may reasonably
withhold payments due until such time as the exact amount of damages due to City
from Contractor is determined.  Contractor shall not be relieved of liability to City for
damages sustained by City by virtue of any breach or default of this Agreement by
Contractor.  This provision shall survive the termination of this Agreement and shall
not relieve Contractor of liability to City for damages.

B.  Termination without cause. City may terminate this Agreement for any reason at any
time by providing fourteen( 14) days' notice to Contractor.

C.  Non-waiver of breach. A waiver of any breach or default of any provision of this
Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of a breach of the same or any other
provision hereof.

VII.    GENERAL PROVISIONS.

A.  Relationship of Parties. It is the express intention of Parties that Contractor is an
independent contractor and neither Contractor nor any officer, employee, subcontractor,
assignee, or agent of Contractor shall be deemed an employee, agent, joint venturer, or
partner of City in any manner or for any purpose. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer and
employee between Contractor and City or between Contractor and any official, agent, or
employee of City.  Both parties acknowledge that Contractor is not an employee of City.
Contractor shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this
Agreement.  Specifically, without limitation, Contractor understands, acknowledges, and
agrees:

I.  Contractor is free from actual and potential control by City in the provision of
services under this Agreement.

2.  Contractor is engaged in an independently established trade, occupation, profession,
or business.

3.  Contractor has the authority to hire subordinates.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT— HISTORIC SITE PHOTOGRAPHS PAGE 4

Meridian City Council Meeting Agenda July 7, 2020— Page 462 of 814

11

Item 3.



4.  Contractor owns and/ or will provide all major items of equipment necessary to
perform services under this Agreement.

B.  Compliance with law. Throughout the course of this Agreement, Contractor shall

comply with any and all applicable federal, state, and local laws.

C.  Non- Discrimination. Throughout the course of this Agreement, Contractor shall not

discriminate against any person as to race, creed, religion, sex, age, national origin,
sexual orientation or any physical, mental, or sensory handicap.

D.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the
Parties. This Agreement supersedes any and all statements, promises, or inducements
made by either party, or agents of either party, whether oral or written, whether previous
to the execution hereof or contemporaneous herewith.  The terms of this Agreement may
not be enlarged, modified or altered except upon written agreement signed by both parties
hereto.

E.  Costs and attorneys' fees. If either party brings any action or proceedings to enforce,
protect or establish any right or remedy under the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable costs and
attorneys' fees, as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction, in addition to any
other relief awarded.

F.  Agreement governed by Idaho law. The laws of the State of Idaho shall govern the
validity, interpretation, performance and enforcement of this Agreement. Venue shall be
in the courts ofAda County, Idaho.

G.  Cumulative Rights and Remedies. All rights and remedies herein enumerated shall be

cumulative and none shall exclude any other right or remedy allowed by law. Likewise,
the exercise of any remedy provided for herein or allowed by law shall not be to the
exclusion of any other remedy.

H.  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall
not be affected.

I.   Successors and Assigns. All of the terms, provisions, covenants and conditions of this
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding upon, each party and their
successors, assigns, legal representatives, heirs, executors, and administrators.

J.   Notice. Any and all notice required to be provided by either of the Parties hereto, unless
otherwise stated in this Agreement, shall be in writing and shall be deemed
communicated upon mailing by United States Mail, addressed as follows:

Contractor:      City:
Brandon L. Hull/Hull Film Audrey Belnap

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT— HISTORIC SITE PHOTOGRAPHS PAGE 5

Meridian City Council Meeting Agenda July 7, 2020— Page 463 of 814

12

Item 3.



1303 E. Portobello Ct.    Parks and Recreation Department

Eagle ID 83616 33 E. Broadway Ave.
208) 866- 7874 Meridian ID 83642

brandon@hullfilm. com 208) 489- 0399

abelnap@meridiancity. org

Either party may change its address for the purpose of this provision by giving written
notice of such change in the manner herein provided.

K.  Exhibits. All exhibits to this Agreement are incorporated by reference and made a part
of hereof as if the exhibits were set forth in their entirety herein.

L.  City Council approval required. The validity of this Agreement shall be expressly
conditioned upon City Council action approving the Agreement. Execution of this
Agreement by the persons referenced below prior to such ratification or approval shall
not be construed as proof of validity in the absence of Meridian City Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the
Effective Date first written above.

CONTRACTOR:

Brandon L. Hull

CITY OF MERIDIAN:

BY:  Attest:

Robert E. Simison, Mayor Chris Johnson, City Clerk

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT— HISTORIC SITE PHOTOGRAPHS PAGE 6

Meridian City Council Meeting Agenda July 7, 2020— Page 464 of 814

13

Item 3.

S-1-5-21-1594229760-3363526362-947595461-18382


S-1-5-21-1594229760-3363526362-947595461-18382




EXHIBIT A

CONTRACTOR' S PROPOSAL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT— HISTORIC SITE PHOTOGRAPHS PAGE 7

Meridian City Council Meeting Agenda July 7, 2020— Page 465 of 814

14

Item 3.



HULLFILM
Eagle, Ill. 83616

Lips: fl ll Iti 1tY- CO[ tSfpOt[ 15 1u

2 08-866- 7 874

brandonlPhuitfilm.€ om

To: Audrey Belnap, Meridian HPC
From: Brandon L. Hull, HULLFILM

Date: 05/ 21/ 20

Re: Meridian Historical Virtual Tour

OVERVIEW: To continue the interactive virtual tour consisting of Panoramic 360' s and
Large- Format Stills highlighting the history of the city of Meridian. The Virtual Tour
features compatibility with computers, tablets, and mobile phones.

ABOUT THE TOUR: The next stage of the virtual tour will focus on two locations:

1. City Hall/ Creamery Site
2. Meridian Speedway

LOCATION 1: City Hall/ Creamery Site
3 x Panoramic 360' s

360 1 Front of City Hall
360 2 Historical Center ( inside)

360 3 Meridian between Broadway/ Railroad Streets ( Rear View)
up to 12 augmented POI' s

6 x Large- Format Stills

Photo 1 City Hall
Photo 2 Time Capsule

Photo 3 Meridian Road Rear View ( line up w/ historical of creamery)
Photo 4 City Hall and Mill ( line up w/ historical of creamery/mill)
Photo 5 City Hall ( line up w/ historical of creamery)
Photo 6 Historical Center

LOCATION 2: Meridian Speedway
4 x Panoramic 360' s

360 1 West Grandstand

360 2 North Grandstand

360 3 Center of Racetrack

360 4 Entrance/ Ticket Booth area

up to 16 augmented POI' s

Meridian City Council Meeting Agenda July 7, 2020— Page 466 of 814

15

Item 3.



6 x Large- Format Stills

Photo 1 Speedway with Water Tower
Photo 2 West Grandstand

Photo 3 North Grandstand

Photo 4 Pit Area

Photo 5 Ticket Booth/ Concessions

Photo 6 View from Water Tower

COST AND TIMELINES: The suggested offering above featuring 7 Panoramic 360' s
and 12 Large- Format Stills, along with the full update and delivery of the virtual tour,
would cost $ 4, 700. Once production has commenced, the project will take
approximately 30 days to deliver the final working tour.

CONCLUSION: This continues to be a very exciting time in the history of the City of
Meridian, with changes occurring in every direction. Having the foresight to capture and
preserve the City as it is at this time using cutting- edge technology that can be
accessed by the vast majority of citizens, will encourage preservation. The images
produced for the tour are history as soon as the photo is taken, and with the assistance
of the virtual tour tool, over time it will be possible to shoot the same locations again and
see the changes at each. This is a long- term project, built in individual pieces over time.

Thank you for considering this,

Sincerely,

Brandon

Brandon L. Hull

HULLFILM

208- 866- 7874

brandon@hullfilm. com

HULLFILM 360:   https:// hulifilm. com

Meridian City Council Meeting Agenda July 7, 2020— Page 467 of 814

16

Item 3.


	Top
	1.	Minutes from August 2020 Regular Meeting
	Historic Preservation Commission Meeting Minutes Document

	2.	Financial Report from August 2020
	HPC Expense Report August 2020

	3.	Hull Film Presentation of Meridian Speedway and City Hall Virtual Tours
	Hull Agreement_fully executed

	4.	Commissioner Training from the NAPC Forum
	5.	Report: Managing the Historic Preservation Facebook Group
	6.	Announcement: Past Forward Conference October 2020
	Bottom

